UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05766151 Date: 12/31/2015

RELEASE IN PART
B1,1.4(B),1.4(D),B5,B6

e

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2009 10:31 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: Isaf calls

You are really running the gauntlet this morning ...

Happy Thanksgiving to you too and here's hoping you get to enjoy some of it.
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----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Thu Nov 26 10:25:34 2009
Subject: Re: Isaf calls

lam making these calls. Happy Thanksgiving Stoo!!

----- Original Message ---—

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanl)@state.gov>
To: H; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Thu Nov 26 01:50:04 2009

Subject: Re: Isaf calls

Here is the latest:

. Sec Def is tasked with making ask calls to the UK, France, Italy, Romania, Greece, and Australia. He has called Italy and

one other (we don't know which) and is balking at some. We're trying to learn more.

RCH's latest view, per his team, is that we should be holier than the pope and do as many calls as possible.

/

V

Please let me know if you need further info.

----- Original Message —---

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Wed Nov 25 19:50:14 2009
Subject: Re: Isaf calls
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Ok but pls be sure | have call sheets. And I'd like to know which ones Jones has called so I'm not surprised like | was |
whenztold me Jones had called already to discuss and they were already considering. | also want to know if B1,
Gates or anyone else has call a govt. Thx. 1

: 1

----- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
To:H !
Sent: Wed Nov 25 19:46:16 2009 ‘
Subject: Isaf calls

List we are reaching out to:

Saudi ‘
[taly |
Poland i
Romania

Spain

France

Netherlands

Australia

Canada

Norway

Denmark

Sweden :
Japan \
South Korea \
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